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From: guohaiyan@cct.cn <guohaiyan@cct.cn>

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2019 6:15:13 PM

To: Lan Li <Lan.Li@mylan.com>

Cc: Yang Gang <Gang.Yang@mylan.com>; Zhiyu Gao - Paul <Zhiyu.Gao@mylan.com>; Dan Liu - Cici
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<dan.liu@mylan.com>

Subject: 2019 & 8 A 22-25 HHEEZSFEHUREERSBIFRRIFRFEASIY ITHIA

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the company. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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This email message and any attachments are for the exclusive use of the intended addressee(s). This message may
contain confidential, privileged and/or proprietary information, and unauthorized review, use or distribution by persons
other than the intended addressee(s) is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Unintended transmission does not
waive any privilege including attorney-client, attorney work product or claims to confidentiality. If you received this
email in error or it was forwarded from recipients who received it in error, please contact me by return message and
immediately destroy all electronic, paper and other versions of this message. Thank you.

i3 Please think before you print. € ) View in other languages.



